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Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Tobacco Retail Enforcement
Invitation for Bid (IFB)
Questions and Answers

1. Who is conducting these investigations now?
Division of Tobacco Prevention and Control Regional Primary Contractors (RPCs) are currently conducting these investigations.  The RPCs include:
· American Lung Association
· Health Promotion Council of Southeastern Pennsylvania
· Philadelphia Department of Public Health
· Adagio Health
· Erie County Department of Health
· Tobacco Free Allegheny

2. Can I get a copy of their last RFP for this contract?
The RFP can be found at:  http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Search.aspx.  
Next enter the Solicitation # as 67-40.
Choose Health for the Agency.
Choose the radio button for View Archived Records.
Click on Search.
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3. What is the FDA? Pennsylvania paying for these investigations now?
The FDA is the Food and Drug Administration.  Pennsylvania pays for these investigations with funds received from the FDA.

4. Is it possible for a state university to apply for a solicitation that is advertised on the PA e marketplace? We have interest in solicitation # 6100050606 Tobacco Retail Enforcement.
There are no restrictions regarding who is eligible to apply for this solicitation.
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